

# Can Baran GÜNDÜZ

canbaran011@gmail.com  
<https://linkedin.com/in/can-baran-gunduz>

Berlin/Germany  
<https://canbaran011.github.io>

## SUMMARY

I am a passionate software development engineer with 4.5 years of experience, seeking a working student position or full-time positions in software development, frontend development, or related fields. Skilled in crafting web solutions using frameworks such as VueJS, ReactJS, and Angular, as well as mobile applications with Flutter/ReactNative. Also, I have .NET environment background for backend development.

## EXPERIENCE

**-Software Engineer, HUAWEI:** May 2022 – Oct 2024  
**-Software Engineer, BOTART:** June 2020 – May 2022

**-Game Developer Intern, DIGITUS:** 2018  
**-SQL Developer Intern, BTE :** 2017

## EDUCATION

**2024 - ...**

**-BSBI Berlin, Germany (MSc) | Digital Marketing (100% English)**

**2014 - 2019 (2014 / 2015 100% English Prep. School)**

**-Cukurova University Adana, Turkey (BSc) | Computer Science (100% English)**

**2009 - 2013**

**-Bornova Anatolian High School, Izmir, Turkey | Mathematics and Science**

## SKILLS

- **Programming Languages:** Html, CSS, JS, TS, C#, Dart, SQL.
- **Tools & Frameworks:**
  - **Backend:** ASP.NET , MVC, Node.js, RESTful APIs, MSSQL, GCP, Azure
  - **Frontend:** VueJS, ReactJS, React Native, Angular, Flutter (MVVM)
- **Soft Skills:** Problem Solving, Team Collaboration, System Integration, Agile Development

## LANGUAGES

**Turkish:** Native

**English:** C1

**German:** A1

## PROJECTS

### Huawei

- IDMD: A data model-driven engine enabling rapid enterprise data management application construction, integrating lifecycle data for a collaborative platform.
- STIP: Cloud project focused on developing framework and package architecture designs.
- KooMap: Tool for collecting, uploading, and downloading map data in cloud storage systems.

### Botart

- PEARL: Employee tracking platform enhancing productivity through data-driven insights.
- GOZME: Sign-in app using Azure Face Recognition and QR code for employees.
- QRTY: QR-based customer app offering shopping rewards and campaign points.
- TeamsPoll: A nested smart poll app for Microsoft Teams, with notification and collaboration features.
- Tiad Apps: Role-based platform managing educational content for companies and public users.
- SafeBox: Web app enabling user registration, password setup, and payment handling.
- NFT Project: AI-driven NFT app using Google Maps API and Wikipedia for city-based color matching.
- Chatwoot Integration: Enhanced Chatwoot for unresolved chatbot queries, routing users to agents.
- JivoChat: Chatbot system integration for Jivochat platform.
- Chatbot European Lang.: Added support for 10+ languages to expand chatbot's global reach.
- Chatbot Turkish Lang.: Built and deployed chatbot functionalities for clients with feature updates.